
#:

Phone #:

Description of Services or Grant Award

Files submitted in CMS:

BOC Session Presenter(s)

Y

Finance - Contracts Date Contract Specialist Date

Legal Counsel Date Chief Administrative Officer Date

Amendment greater than 25%

Cooperative Procurement

BOC Planning Date:

Term - Date From: April 30, 2027

Contract Total: 5,500,000.00$            Amendment:

Title: Ennis-Flint Inc. Yellow and White striping paint

Department: Public Works

503-588-5594 Date Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2022

Purchase Order 911288 Amendment #:

Contact: Jeniffer Scales

Incoming Funds Federal Funds Reinstatement Retroactive

Contractor's Name: Ennis-Flint Inc.

Execution Expires:

REQUIRED APPROVALS

11/17/2022

FOR FINANCE USE

Date Finance Received:

11/15/2022

Scott Wilson

Purchase of yellow and white paint for striping Marion County roads as well as the roads of all of the public agencies that 
request striping services from Marion County.  Multnomah County Cooperative agreement#DCS-GOODS-13923-2022.  
Agreement is effective 5/1/22 - 4/30/27.

Desired BOC Session Date: 11/30/2022

Date Legal Received:

Comments:

Source Selection Method:

Printed packet & copies due in Finance:

Cooperative # DCS-GOODS-13923-2022

11/9/2022

Contract Review Sheet

-$                            New Total: 5,500,000.00$              

911288 
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Multnomah County Contract Start Date
Low VOC, Solvent‐Based Traffic Line Bead Binder Paint Contract Expiration Date
DCS‐GOODS‐13923‐2022 Contract #

Requirement # Question Y/N notes guidance

279A.215(1)(a) 1
Was the solicitation and award process a manner substantially 
equivalent to those specified in ORS 279B.055 or 279B.060?

Yes ORS 279A.215
proceed to 
question 2

279A.215(1)(b) 2

Does the solicitation allow other governmental bodies to establish 
contracts or price agreements under the terms, conditions, and 
prices of the original solicitation?  Upload the document or relevant 
pages into CMS and note in column G where this information can be 
found.

Yes Page #9
proceed to 
question 3

279A.215(1)(b) 3

Does the original contract allow other governmental bodies to 
establish contracts or price agreements under the terms, conditions, 
and prices of the original contract? Upload the document or 
relevant pages into CMS and note in column G where this 
information can be found.

Yes Page #9
proceed to 
question 4

1
2
279A.215(2)(a) 4 Is the estimated amount of the procurement over $250,000? Yes

Intent to use 
must be posted

279A.215(2)(b) 5
Has Marion County advertised a notice of intent to establish a 
contract under the cooperative?

Yes usable by MC

Example:  Multnomah County contract & solicitation with cooperative language

PERMISSIVE COOPERATIVE CHECKLIST
Lead Agency:
Title:
Solicitation#

  ORS 279A.200 (1)(g) “Permissive cooperative procurement” means a cooperative procurement in which the purchasing contracting agencies are not identified.

5/1/2022
4/30/2027

PW‐5078‐22
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 555 Court St. NE, Suite 4247  Salem, OR 97301  PO Box 14500  Salem, OR 97309  www.co.marion.or.us 

  

FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

October 25, 2022 
 
 
 
RE: NOTICE #PW-5078-22 Purchase Yellow and White striping paint using 

Multnomah County Cooperative Agreement #DCS-GOODS-13923-2022. 
 
 Notice of Intent to Award  
 
Marion County intends to contract Ennis-Flint Inc. for the above-referenced project. 
 
If you wish to protest the County’s Intent to Award, you must do so within seven (7) 
calendar days by the close of business after the date of the issuance of this notice. Late 
protests will not be considered.  
 
The protest must comply with the terms of Marion County’s Public Contracting Rules, 
Section 20-0740. Any protest not in compliance will not be considered by the County.  
 
Protests must be directed by mail or courier to Marion County, Attn: Camber Schlag, 555 
Court St. NE, Ste. 4247, Salem, OR 97301.  
 
Questions relating to the procurement process must be directed to Camber Schlag, 
Marion County Contracts & Procurement Manager at 503-566-3944 or via email:  
cschlag@co.marion.or.us 
 
Thank you to all who submitted proposals. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Jeniffer Scales 

 
BOARD OF 
COMMISSIONERS 
Kevin Cameron 
Danielle Bethell 
Colm Willis 

 
 
CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE 
OFFICER 
Jan Fritz 
 
CHIEF FINANCIAL  
OFFICER 
Jeff White 
 
Telephone: 
(503) 589-3290 
 
Fax: 
(503) 373-4379 
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